## **Product Safety Recall**







Batch Number

## **Playgro Jungle Friends Teething Ring**

[Item #086338. Batch 009992]

[Sold at Farmers and selected Pharmacies and children's stores between November 2020 and January 2021]

**Defect:** The large red bead may break into small parts and come away from the Teething Ring.

**Hazard:** If the large red bead does break it poses a choking hazard to small children.

**What to do:** Stop using your teether and store it out of reach of children if you purchased it between November 2020 and January 2021.

Return the teether to the store you purchased it from for a refund.

Contact details: MacEwen Apparel Ltd

24B Allright Place

Mt Wellington Auckland 1060

Phone: 09 5273241

Email: orders@macewen.co.nz

See <u>www.recalls.govt.nz</u> for other New Zealand consumer product recalls